
From: Ashley Wendt 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:55 PM
To: Rod Westbroek <rwestbroek@southwebercity.com>; Gary Boatright Jr.
<gboatright@southwebercity.com>; Marty Mcfadden <mmcfadden@southwebercity.com>; Chris
Roberts <croberts@southwebercity.com>; Chad Skola <cskola@southwebercity.com>; Julie Losee
<jlosee@southwebercity.com>; David J. Larson <dlarson@southwebercity.com>; Blair Halverson
<bhalverson@southwebercity.com>; Angie Petty <apetty@southwebercity.com>; Joel Dills
<jdills@southwebercity.com>; Jeremy Davis <jdavis@southwebercity.com>; Wayne Winsor
<wwinsor@southwebercity.com>
Cc: Thaddeus Wendt 
Subject: Regarding: Conditional Use Approval for General RV Inventory Lot at approximately 108 E.
South Weber Drive

Dave, Council and Planning Commission, 

I am writing regarding the Conditional Use permit that has been approved by the
Planning Commission and now appears to be on the agenda for tonight's City Council
meeting. I am frustrated yet again to have to send an email to the city regarding this
property. The landowners adjacent to this property have brought up quite a few concerns
regarding this property. I was made aware last minute that the Planning Commission
was reviewing the Conditional Use Permit for the land adjacent to our property on
October 10th. I, myself was able to arrive late and hear the tail end of the discussion and
subsequent denial and then approval of the permit.  Only from that meeting when
someone present mentioned it being on the October 22nd City Council meeting did I
know to watch for it on the agenda tonight. Myself and the other residents located
adjacent to this property have not been given any written notice of the Conditional Use
application that is clearly stated on the application. I have pulled a snippet from the

CC 2024-10-22 CI Wendt



application on the website just now. 
 

 
 
 
We have various concerns regarding the property. I do see the developer has  addressed
some on the Agenda for tonight but still nothing concerning the slope of the land
mentioned in Phase 2. We feel it is not appropriate for the Permit to be approved without
a clear plan for Phase 2. I noticed an addendum was just added for tonight to indemnify
SWLLC from any harm that the canal remodel had on the property and if it affects any
adjacent property. The homeowners directly to the East of the Phase 2 property are
rightfully quite worried about drainage and height of the property in relation to their
property. If we indemnify the potential new buyer who will be responsible for this? The
city, the canal, Nillson homes? 
 
At the end of the Planning Commission meeting one of the city council members
mentioned coming out to the property, walking it with us so we could express our
concerns on the slope and he could bring our concerns and first hand visual insight of
the property to the Council. We have reached out to him and as of today have not
received a response. The plans submitted by SWLLC don't factor in the slope grade from
the Canal being closed in. 
 
We are especially concerned with the section of Code related to Conditional Use
Permits, 10-7-4 regarding standards and conditions in Section B; 1 

and Section D; 1, 3, and 9
 



 
We do not feel that the existing plans explain how these are going to be handled by the
development in Phase 2. We are respectfully requesting this to be moved to a future
meeting and also kicked back to the Planning Commission due to the failure of not
having proper notice given in writing to the adjacent landowners. If written notice was
given more adjacent landowners would have made themself available to attend the
meetings.  I am sending this email now because I felt something needed to be sent to the
Planning Commission and City Council in this rushed time period but I do recognize I
have 30 days to file a formal appeal according to the below code.
 
 

 
Thank you, 
 
 
Homeowners affected by the Conditional Use Permit that I have spoken with so far that
have approved me to add them to this letter. 
 
 
David and Sarah Randall-79 Harper Way 
Mike and Darcie Whaley-98 Harper Way
Mike Cox and Sarah Davis-95 Harper Way
Dustin and Toshia Hansen-103 Harper Way
Chad and Misty Hawks- 110 Harper Way
Robert and Robin Ahrenstorff- 117 Harper Way
Thaddeus and Ashley Wendt-129 Harper Way



Dan and Karen Klenda-137 Harper Way
Larry and Kathy Williams- 6381 Raymond Drive

 
--
Ashley Wendt
Human Resource Manager
Feller & Wendt, LLC
1834 East 3100 North
Layton, UT 84040

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED
BY FEDERAL LAW [Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986, 18 U.S.C. 2701(a) and
2702(a)]  This message is being sent by Feller & Wendt, LLC, a law firm. It is intended exclusively
for the individuals or entity to which it is addressed.  This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure.  If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy
or disseminate this message or any part of it.  If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.  This message is
protected by attorney-client and/or attorney work product legal privileges and is strictly
confidential
 
 
 




